

Richardson Associates (1993) Limited

-Curriculum Vitae - CV-

John Greenan, B.Sc.E.E., P.Eng., FEC

Key Qualifications

John Greenan, P.Eng, has substantial experience in the electrical engineering consulting field. His responsibilities include proposal writing, building assessments, conceptual, preliminary and completed designs, cost estimates, application of codes, contract administration and construction review. Designs consist of power distribution, lighting, life safety and communication systems. He also has experience in the preparation and implementation of commissioning plans and the development of operation and maintenance manuals.

Education

Engineering Diploma, University of Prince Edward Island (1987)

Achievements - Dean's List (1984-1987), Alan Moore Memorial Award for Academic Achievement (1987)

Professional Engineers of P.E.I. Award for 2nd Highest Standing, Graduating of Class (1987)

Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering (B.Sc.E.E.), University of New Brunswick (1989)

Achievements - University of New Brunswick Scholarship (1989), Dean's List (1988-1989)

Additional Training

IES Intermediate Lighting Course ED-150 (1996)

Relevant Professional Experience

Richardson Associates (1993) Limited (1997 – Present)

- 2016 – UPEI School of Engineering and Sustainable Design, Charlottetown, PE
- 2011 – UPEI Health Sciences Centre, Charlottetown, PE
- 2008 – UPEI Duffy Science Centre, Charlottetown, PE
- 2006 – Regis & Joan Duffy Research Centre, Charlottetown, PE

Morris & Richard Consulting Engineers Limited (1993 to 1997)

Electrical Design Engineer, Associate - Halifax, Nova Scotia

Coles Associates Limited (1989 to 1993)

Electrical Design Engineer - Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island

Professional Associations

Association of Professional Engineers of P.E.I.

Association of Professional Engineers of Alberta

Offices Held

President - Engineers P.E.I. (2011-2012)

Sessional Lecturer - Engineering Department of the University of Prince Edward Island